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Dated, Itanagar 7»}1 Feb’2024.

The Deputy Director General of Forests (C
' entral),
S‘\lx\b Office, Guwahati (under Regional Office, Shillong)
/ 4" Floor, Housefed Building,Rukminigaon
| Guwahati- 781022
Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 29.421 ha forestland for improvement of four laning road from Papu
I;Ialzjah hto Banderdewa (40.40 km to 59.17 km) by PWD in Papum Pare District of Arunachal
radesh.

Ref:- RQ, Shillong’s letter No. 3-ANC 057/2020-SHI/1598-1599 dtd. 07.12.2021 and
this office letter No FOR.5-64/Cons/2018/5511-12 dtd.27.9.2023

Madam,

With reference to above letter on the subject, this is to enclose herewith a copy of the

recommendation of Standing Committe of the NBWL for the above stated proposal for diversion 0.96
ha of forest land falls in protected area.

It is therefore, requested to kindly issue necessary formal approval for diversion of 29.421 ha.
forest land for above road under Van (Sanrakshan Evam Sanvardhan) Adhiniyan 1980.

Encl:- As stated.

Yours faithfully,

/%(WL“‘/?

(S.S.Kandpal),
Addl. PCCF (Cons) & Nodal Officer (FCA)
Copy to:-

1. The PCCF (WL&BD) & CWLW, Itanagar for information.
2. The CCF, WAC, Banderdewa for information

3. The Executive Engineer, PWD, Naharlagun, Highway Division, Naharlagub for information
and necessary action. >
derdewa for information.
4. The DFO, Banderdewa Aég‘f’m

(S.S.Kandpal),
Addl. PCCF (Cons) & Nodal Officer (FCA)
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1WNO O 262/ 2022 WIL
Government of T
Ministey of lnvivonment, Forest and Climate Change
(Wildlife Division)

20 Floor, Vayu Wing,
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bagh Road, New Delhi 1100073

Date: 9" February, 2024
To,

The Principal Secretary,

Department of Environment and Forest
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
ltanagar-791111

Sub:Proposal for use of 0.96 ha of forest land from Itanagar Wildlife Sanctuary
for improvement /widening of NH 415 (Old NH-52A) from Design Chainage
40.400 KM to 59.170 KM (Pappunallah to Banderdewa Section) in Papum Pare
District, Arunachal Pradesh-FP/AR/ROAD/33202/2018.

Sir,

Reference is invited to the subject mentioned above. The above proposal
was discussed in the 77! meeting of Standing Committee of National Board for
Wild Life held on 30t January, 2024 under the Chairmanship of Hon’ble
Minister for Environment, Forest & Climate Change

)1y 2.

_—

After discussions, the Standing Committee decided to recommend the
proposal for use of 0.96 ha of forest land for road from ltanagar Wildlife
Sanctuary subject to the following conditions:

CcF \QL H? /’é} ¢ mitigation plan as follows shall be implemented with funds from the
- ser Agency:
N y
| O< Si 7 litems of works

Rate /Unit Total Remarks
amount
(Rs. in
lakhs)
l Const. of check gate with hut|4.953 x Ino. 4.953 As per
at total 17.063 sqm. Plinth area
S rate
/g ?// \1 1 \Mamt.@o.so per annum\4.55 X 1 4.55
pY3 adding cscalation _value @
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110% every year upto 10U year
Erection of night vision vinyl
sheet

Signage 1.2 x 090 m size
with MS angle post (1 No./Km
or at every adverse curve)
Maintenance-repairing
etcupto 10™ year at 3 years
interval

11 nos.@ 1.10

0.10/nos.

11 km @ 0.05]1.65
for every 3 years

AS per
market rate |

w

Construction of speed
breakers in forested area at 5
km Intervals 30 x 0.90 x
0.15m x 15 nos. x 2

N/A

Protection squad 5 DLs for 4
months @ 10,000/-PM adding

Y Managements of Fire-cum-
escalation value for 10 years

5 DLs @ 0.40 on [20.00
for 10 years

5 [LMV for wildlife protection |l no 9.00 As per |
and monitoring-Bolero-1 no @ dealer’s |
9.00 Inc. accessories rate |
7.1.1POL and maintenance of|10 no. 5.46
vehicle upto 7™ year by
adding escalation value, 10%
every year
8 Motor cycle 2 nos @ 0.85 1.70 As per
prevailing
rate
8.1 |Maintenance 1/C Pol upto[2 nos @ 025}4.58
10t year adding escalation |add 10%
value 10% every year escalation value
every year

\9 \Monitoring at CWLW'’s office |10 years @ 0.50 |5.00 L/S
(OE/TA/DA et¢)

W \Wildlife Research (after effects |10 years @ 0.50 [5.00 L/S
of road widening)

FO \Rescue of wild animals E{) 0.30 for 10{3.00 L/S

ears
fTotal 65.99

9. The animal passage plan prepared in accordance with the guidance
document, ‘Eco-friendly measures to mitigate the impacts of linear
infrastructures on wildlife’ shall be implemented by the User Agency.

3. An annual compliance certificate on the stipulaled conditions shall be
submitted by the User Agency to the State Chief Wild Life Warden and an

b
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Life Warden to Government of India.

annual compliance certificate shall be submitted by the

State Chief Wild

3. Thg minutes of the meeting have heen posted online in the "PARIVESH
portal of this Ministry.
Yours Faithfully,
L . Fj~'\}-—(<}-~l’ww & CJ-a
" (Dr. Sudheer Chintalapati)
Scientist E’
Email: sudheer.ch@gov.in
Copy to:

1. PCCF & Chief Wild Life Warden, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh, Dist.

Papum pare, Near Zero Point Tinali, Jtanagar-7911

2. Deputy Director General of Forests (C), Ministry of Env.,

Climate Change, Regional Office, Law-U-Sib, Lu
Workshop, Shillong,

11

Forest and
mbatngen, Near MTC

3. The Inspector General of Forests, FC Division, MoEFCC, New Delhi
4 The Joint Secretary, 1A Division, MoEFCC, New Delhi.

e
7
e
-~ e

| \
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(Dx, Sudheer Chintalapati)

Scientist ‘E’

Email: sudheer.ch@gov.in
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GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADES
: S VERI . - PRADESH
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS & CLIMATE CHANC iE
ITANAGAR

Itanagar, dated 29 Z/ Sept’2023

No.FOR.5-64/Cons/2018/ TS/ |2

To,

The Dy. Inspector General of Forests

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
Integrated Regjonal Office, Guwahati

4™ Floor, Housefed Building, G.S Road, Rukminigaon,
Guwahati- 781022

Sub-  Proposal for diversion of 29.421 ha of forestland for improvement of four laning road

form Papu Nallah to Banderdewa (40.40 km to 59.17 km) by PWD in Papum Pare
District of Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: Your letter No. 3 ANC 057/2020-SHI/ 1598-1599 dated 07.12.2021.

Madam,
Please refer to above letter on the subject. In this regard, it is to inform you that the
proposal for wildlife clearance is under consideration of NBWL, MoEF&CC.
Further, the legal status of the proposed muck dumping area i.e 7.005 ha is private land
and outside the RF area as reported by the concerned CCF.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully

z -4
(K.B.Singh),
Addl.PCCF (Cons) & Nodal Officer (FCA)

Copy to:

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (WL&BD) & CWLW, ltanagar. He is
requested to submit the status of wildlife clearance of above road for onward submission of

report to RO, MoEF&CC.
%. 1023

(K.B.Singh),
\/ Add1.PCCF (Cons) & Nodal Officer (FCA)
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